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U.s. Department of State Supply of Tables with Marble Top for Picnic Area Embassy Compound

To: Offerors

From: Chris F. Pierson, Contracting Officer C}Q‘hﬂ
Date: April 4™ 2018

Subject: Answers to the Questions asked by offerors “RFQ Number — PR7226901 —
“Supply of Tables with Marble Top for Picnic Area Embassy Compound”

Q 1. All tables should be designed alike RFQ pictures including edges, bend etc.?
Ans: Yes, all tables should be design alike RFQ pictures.

Q 2. What marble you would like to have on top of it? Should it be White Ziarat? Artificial? Or
any other

Ans: Same as in the picture, marble Sunny Gray.

Q 3. MS Frame should be powder coated or enamel painted?
Ans: It should be Powder coated.




